



## **ELOY BENJAMIN GALLARDO**

1643 Candlewood ridge lane  
Matthews, NC 28105  
benjamin@artofben.net (980) 245 - 1630  
artofben.net

### **Summary of Skills**

Twenty years of combined experience in Graphic Design, 2D / 3D Animation, and Sound Design. Excellent organization and communication skills. Strong work ethic, work effectively as team player and on individual basis. Ability to manage multiple projects and meet tight deadlines. Quick to adapt easily to new environments, highly motivated and self disciplined.

### **Work Experience**

#### **Graphic & Web Design, 2D / 3D Animation – Visual Impressions** **2010 - Present** **Charlotte – North Carolina.**

Processing of all graphic design content, vector & analog files, website design, html code, pre - post printing and dimensional signal files.  
Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator / Dreamweaver / Indesign / After Effects experience.  
Autodesk Maya modeling experience.

#### **Graphic Design & Photography - Hugo Naturals** **2007 - 2010** **Chatsworth – California.**

Sales catalog designer, pre & post photo edition.  
Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator experience.

#### **Chief Sound Department - Maruri Communications Group** **2000 - 2007** **Guayaquil - Ecuador.**

Responsible for direction, recording, edition, mixing, masterization and duplication of audio files for tv and radio spots.  
Operation of all digital and analog equipment required for a daily radio broadcasting.  
Avid Pro Tools experience.

#### **Animation 2D Teacher - Escuela Superior Politecnica del Litoral** **2000 - 2007** **Guayaquil – Ecuador.**

Responsible for main curriculum for school animation 2D, operation and optimization of all 2D related equipment.



## **ELOY BENJAMIN GALLARDO**

1643 Candlewood ridge lane  
Matthews, NC 28105  
benjamin@artofben.net (980) 245 - 1630  
artofben.net

### **Sound Design Teacher - Escuela Superior Politecnica del Litoral Guayaquil – Ecuador. 2000 - 2007**

Responsible for main curriculum for school audio program, operation and optimization of all audio related equipment.

### **Live Soundboard Operator 1995 - 2007 Nationwide - Ecuador.**

Responsible for sound checks and operation of main soundboard / monitoring consoles, producer / director of over 30 different musical productions for stage, musical albums, and live broadcasting.

### **Recording, Edition & Masterization - QUO Studio 1995 - 2000 Guayaquil – Ecuador.**

In charge of recording, mixing and post producing all kind of musical albums, creation of sound effects, foley.

### **Character Animation - Cinearte 1990 - 1995 Quito – Ecuador.**

Responsible for main animation of all kind of characters (2D, stop motion) for multiple advertisement campaigns under Disney Studios supervision.

## **Education**

**Technical Degree in Graphic Design and Advertisement 2007**  
Esc. Sup. Politecnica del Litoral  
Guayaquil - Ecuador.

**Technical Degree in Character Animation 1995**  
Animation School - Cinearte.  
Quito - Ecuador.

## **Personal skills**

Bilingual English / Spanish